



September 14, 2009

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Equipment Authorization Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject: Short-term Confidentiality request for FCC ID: H5P-WT11EC

Dear Sir/Madam:

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the CFR 47 and to avoid premature release of sensitive information prior to marketing or release of the product to the public, we hereby request the following documents contained in this certification application be temporarily withheld from public disclosure for the period of 60 days:

- External photos
- Internal photos
- Test setup photos
- User's manual

We also acknowledge that we will notify the TCB immediately, when we engage in public marketing activities or otherwise publicize a device, and TCB will then release the documents listed above for public disclosure pursuant to FCC rule..

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, reading 'Kazuki Osaragi'.

Kazuki Osaragi
Senior Manager/GNSS Development & Engineering Dept.
Positioning Business Unit
TOPCON CORPORATION
75-1, Hasunuma-cho, Itabashi-ku, Tokyo, 174-8580, Japan